TAXICAB AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
AND
PUBLIC HEARING

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2022, 9:30 A.M.

AT THE NEVADA STATE BUSINESS CENTER

3300 W. SAHARA AVE.
SUITE 400, NEVADA ROOM
LAS VEGAS, NV 89102

OR
Join the meeting using Teams:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%
3ameeting MWNjYWFiMzEtYWQONSOONTBILWESM{jIitZWZmZWE1ZDZmNTk
2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-
b89e-4€68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2¢c%220id%22%3a%
220e8d47bf-7fe7-476a-8049-23306f721301%22%7d

Join on your computer or mobile app
Meeting Number or Access Code: 231 392 944 06

Meeting Password: xfgQHQ

Or call in (audio only)

+1 775-321-6111, 260 266 6472# United States, Reno

Phone Conference ID: 260 666 472 #


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d
tel:+17753216111,,576576390#%20

NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY

Depart of Business and Industry Dan R. Reaser, Chairman

JD Decker, Member
Cindy M. Rodriguez, Member

Steve F. Sisolak, Governor
Don Soderberg, Member

Terry Reynolds, Director
Karl W. Armstrong, Administrator

PUBLIC BOARD MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

Date and Time of Meeting: Wednesday, December 21, 2022
9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Place of Meeting: Nevada State Business Center
3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 400 Nevada Room
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

OR

Join the meeting using Teams:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting MWNjYWFiMzEtYWQONSOONTBILWESMjIitZWZmZWE1ZDZmNTkz%40
thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-
1544d2703980%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%220e8d47bf-7fe7-476a-8049-
23306f72130f%22%7d

Meeting ID Number or Access Code: 231 392 944 06
Meeting Password: xfgQHQ

Or join with a video conferencing device
341858499@t.plcm.vc
Video Conference ID: 114 365 868 7

Or call in (audio only)
+1 775-321-6111, 260 266 6472# United States, Reno
Phone Conference ID: 260 666 472#

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted at the following locations:

o State of Nevada Taxicab Authority, 2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89119
o Las Vegas City Hall, 495 S. Main Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101
e Clark County Commissioners, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89101
e Grant Sawyer Building, 555 E. Washington Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101
o Nevada Taxicab Authority Website www.taxi.state.nv.us
o State of Nevada Website https.//notice.nv.qov

2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200 taxi.nv.gov Telephone (702) 668-4000
Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax (702) 668-4008



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWNjYWFiMzEtYWQ0NS00NTBlLWE5MjItZWZmZWE1ZDZmNTkz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220e8d47bf-7fe7-476a-8049-23306f72130f%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWNjYWFiMzEtYWQ0NS00NTBlLWE5MjItZWZmZWE1ZDZmNTkz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220e8d47bf-7fe7-476a-8049-23306f72130f%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWNjYWFiMzEtYWQ0NS00NTBlLWE5MjItZWZmZWE1ZDZmNTkz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220e8d47bf-7fe7-476a-8049-23306f72130f%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWNjYWFiMzEtYWQ0NS00NTBlLWE5MjItZWZmZWE1ZDZmNTkz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220e8d47bf-7fe7-476a-8049-23306f72130f%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWNjYWFiMzEtYWQ0NS00NTBlLWE5MjItZWZmZWE1ZDZmNTkz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220e8d47bf-7fe7-476a-8049-23306f72130f%22%7d
mailto:341858499@t.plcm.vc
tel:+17753216111,,576576390#%20
http://www.taxi.state.nv.us/
https://notice.nv.gov/

Board Meeting and Public Hearing
December 21, 2022

The State of Nevada Taxicab Authority is pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled
and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the State of Nevada Taxicab
Authority, in writing, at 2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 or by calling (702) 668-4000 at least 24 hours
prior to the date of the meeting.

Members of the public may request the supporting material for this meeting from: Katana Martinez, Nevada Taxicab Authority, 2090
E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119, (702) 668-4022, email: kamartinez@taxi.state.nv.us

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority may
combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating
to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The Authority, at its discretion,
may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The Authority reserves the right to
limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint. Prior to the commencement and
conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual, the board may
refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126.

Persons wishing to intervene must file the appropriate pleading in accordance with the procedures of N.A.C. 706.894, and serve their
petitions to intervene on all appropriate persons, pursuant to N.A.C. 706.921, no later than Tuesday, December 13, 2022, at 3:00
P.M. Pursuant to NRS 241.030(1), the State of Nevada Taxicab Authority may conduct a closed meeting to consider the character,
allegations of misconduct, professional competence, or physical and mental health of a person. Please be advised that the Authority
may discuss or reference applicable governing statutes and regulations during deliberation and action of any of the agenda items,
including but not limited to, NRS Chapter 706 and NAC Chapter 706.

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING
THE PROCEEDINGS.

2

2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200 taxi.nv.gov Telephone (702) 668-4000
Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax (702) 668-4008



mailto:kamartinez@taxi.state.nv.us

Board Meeting and Public Hearing
December 21, 2022

1.

AGENDA
Open Meeting

A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Compliance with Open Meeting Law

Public Comment

Members of the public must identify themselves for the record and are then invited to use three minutes to
comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. Comments shall be directed
to the Board and presented in a professional demeanor and not in a threatening, profane, vulgar, or
abusive manner. *The Board may limit repetitive comments to bafance time constraints.

*NRS 203.020 Disturbing meeting. Every person who, without the authority of law, shall willfully disturb an
assembly or meeting not unlawful in its character shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.

Industry Discussion (For Discussion Only)

Members of the Industry may present comments, questions, or concems regarding ongoing discussions
on proposed regulation changes and/or industry-related matters.

Discussion on Las Vegas parking enforcement, specifically at Circa Resort and Fremont area
Discussion on Taxicab Authority Policy Numbers 311 and 312

Staft Report (For Discussion only)

Administrator's Report
Enforcement/Compliance Report
Stats

Legal Counsel

Future Agenda ltems

moow »

Public Comment

Adjournment (Action)

By the Authority,

[ @/ Q/uwéj Dated: November 30, 2022

Karl W. Armstrong, Administratbr Las Vegas, Nevada
Nevada Taxicab Authority

@M;MW Dated: November 30, 2022
an R. Reaser, Chairman Las Vegas, Nevada

Nevada Taxlcab Authority Board

2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200 taxi.nv.gov Telephone (702) 668-4000
Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax (702) 668-4008




Open Meeting

Public Comment

Industry Discussion

Staff Report

Public Comment

Adjournment



Ow x>

AGENDA ITEM 1

Open Meeting

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Compliance with Open Meeting Law



NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
Depart of Business and Industry

Steve F. Sisolak, Governor Dan R. Reaser, Chairman
Terry Reynolds, Director

Karl W. Armstrong, Administrator JD Decker, Member

Cindy M. Rodriguez, Member
Don Soderberg, Member

COMPLIANCE OF POSTING

| hereby certify that | have, this day, faxed/posted the Notice of Agenda for the Board Meeting and Public
Hearing scheduled for Wednesday, December 21, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. This Board Meeting and Public
Hearing will be held in the:

Nevada State Business Center

3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 400 Nevada Room
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

OR

Join the meeting using Teams:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting MWNjYWFiMzEtYWQONSOONTBILWESMjitZWZmZWE1ZDZmNTkz%40thread.v
2/07context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22¢e4a340e6-h89e-4e68-8eaa-
1544d2703980%22%2¢c%220id%22%3a%220e8d47bf-7fe7-476a-8049-23306f72130f%22%7d

Meeting ID Number or Access Code: 231 392 944 06
Meeting Password: xfgQHQ

Or join with a video conferencing device
341858499@t.plcm.ve
Video Conference ID: 114 365 868 7

Or call in (audio only)
+1 775-321-6111, 260 266 6472# United States, Reno
Phone Conference ID: 260 666 472#

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted at the following locations:

o State of Nevada Taxicab Authority - 2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200 Las Vegas, Nevada 89119
» las Vegas City Hall - 495 S. Main Street Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
e Clark County Commissioners - 500 S. Grand Central Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
o Grant Sawyer Building - 555 E. Washington Avenue Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
s Nevada Taxicab Authority Website www.taxi state.nv.us
o State of Nevada Website https./notice.nv.gov

Dated in Las Vegas, Nevada thisfi" day of December, 2022.

Katana Martinez
An employee of the Taxicab Authority

2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200 taxi.nv.gov Telephone (702) 668-4000
Las Vegas, NV 89119 Fax (702) 668-4008




NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
Depart of Business and Industry

Steve F. Sisolak, Governor
Terry Reynolds, Director
Karl W. Armstrong Administrator

Dan R. Reaser, Chairman

JD Decker, Member
Cindy M. Rodriguez, Member
Don Soderberg, Member

POSTING CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

This certifies that the attached Notice of the Agenda for the Board Meeting and Public Hearing
scheduled for Wednesday, December 21, 2022 at 9:30 a.m., has been properly posted at the
following location:

STATE OF NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

Signature: \%%

Date: VZ,‘]”QQ—

2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89119
taxi.nv.gov

Telephone (702} 668-4000
Fax (702} 668-4001




NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
Depart of Business and Industry

Steve F. Sisolak, Governor
Terry Reynolds, Director
Karl W. Armstrong, Administrator

Dan R. Reaser, Chairman

JD Decker, Member
Cindy M. Rodriguez, Member
Don Soderberg, Member

POSTING CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

This certifies that the attached Notlce of the Agenda for the Board Meeting and Public
Hearing scheduled for Wednesday, December 21, 2022, at 9:30 a.m., has been appropriately
posted at the following location:

LAS VEGAS CITY HALL
495 South Main Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

>

Signature of Recipient

(2|8l 22-
Date Posted

Please fax this posting confirmation back to:
702-668-4008
Attn: Katana Martinez
Or email to

kamartinez@taxi.state.nv.us

2080 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89118
taxi.nv.gov

Telephone (702) 668-4000
Fax (702) 668-4008




06:5751am.12-12-2022 | 1 |

7024711346

From:IT OPERATIONS

702 471 1346 12/12/2022 07:06 #4100 P.OO1

702 6684008 Nevada Taxicab Authority 07:44:53 a.m. 12~08-2022 215

NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
Depart of Business and Industry

Steve F. Sisolak, Governor
Terry Reynolds, Director
Karl W. Armstrong, Administrator

Dan R. Reaser, Chairman

J0 Decker, Member
Cindy M. Rodriguez, Member
Don Soderberg, Member

POSTING CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

This certifies that the attached Notice of the Agenda for the Board Meeting and Public
Hearing scheduied for Wednesday, December 21, 2022, at 9:30 a.m., has been appropriately
posted at the following location:

CLARK COUNTY GOVERNMENT BUILDING
500 S. Grand Central Parkway

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

O%JWCPY /KCF’(/M

Signature of Recipient

/2 - [R-A07> T

Date Posted

Please fax this posting confirmation back to;
702-668-4008
Attn: Katana Martinez
Or email to

kamartinez@taxi.state.nv.us

2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200

Las Vegas. NV 69119
taxi.nv.gov

Telephone (702) 668-4000
Fax (702) 668-4008




DZ:04:11p.m. 13=19-2022 | 1 | 702 486 2012

12-19-22;02:06PM; ;702 486 2012 1/
702 6684008 Nevada Taxlcab Autherlty 10:59:08a.m.  12-19-2022 215
NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY

Depart of Business and Industry

Steve F, Sisolak, Governor
Terry Reynolds, Director
Karl W. Armstrong, Administrator

Oan R. Reaser, Chalrman

JD Decker, Member
Cindy M. Rodriguez, Member

Don Soderberg. Member

POSTING CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

I his Cerirines lat i HEs wu voned o7 Tie 2aenad) OY the BYEra Needhyg Gnorapnt
Hearing scheduled for Wednesday, December 21, 2022, at 9:30 a.m., has been appropriately

posted at the following location:

GRANT SAWYER BUILDING
555 E. Washington Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Elaing Wit

Signature of Recipient

2-19- 22—

Date Posted

Please fax this posting confirmation back to:

702-668-4008
* AlinT Kalana wiadimez
Or email to

kamartinez@taxi.state.nv.us

2080 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89119
taxi.nv.gov

Telephone (702) 668-4000
Fax (702) 668-4008



AGENDA ITEM 2

Public Comment

Members of the public must identify themselves for the record and are then
invited to use three minutes to comment on items on the meeting agenda
or on items not contained therein. Comments shall be directed to the
Board and presented in a professional demeanor and not in a threatening,
profane, vulgar, or abusive manner. *The Board may limit repetitive
comments to balance time constraints.

*NRS 203.090 Disturbing meeting. Every person who, without the authority
of law, shall willfully disturb an assembly or meeting not unlawful in its
character shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.



AGENDA ITEM 3

Industry Discussion

(For Discussion Only)

Discussion on Las Vegas Parking Enforcement, specifically at Circa
Resort & Casino and Fremont area

Discussion on Taxicab Authority Policy Numbers 311 and 312



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

TAXICAB AUTHORITY
POLICY MANUAL

DRIVER TYPE FOR
TA PERMITS

REFERENCE(S): Effective Date: 1 of 2 pages
NRS 706.88499 11/17/2022

NRS 706.88396(5) Approving Authority Signature:

NRS 706.8843(1){c)
NRS 706.8843(2) %I/
NRS 706.885 (1) ‘

NRS 706.88181

I. PURPOSE AND SCOPE

To establish a policy and agency guidelines that clarify the requirement of only
one of driver type: either (employee) “TA Licensed Driver” or “Independent
Contractor/Lease” driver, on a Taxicab Authority permit at any given time.

To establish a policy and agency guidelines to require a referral document from a
company supporting any change in driver type and payment of $10 processing
fee.

Il. POLICY

It is the policy of the Taxicab Authority to require a driver to report only one
driver type when applying for, updating, replacing, or renewing a taxicab
permit. The two options that will be clearly printed on the issued permit are
either:

e TA Licensed Driver (employee driver of a company)
¢ Independent Contractor/Lease

The Administrator shall not authorize the option for a driver to list both driver
types on a permit.

It is also the policy of the Taxicab Authority to require a referral document

TA Policy #311 — Driver Type for TA Permits



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

TAXICAB AUTHORITY
POLICY MANUAL

from the company clearly stating their driver type. The referral may jointly
contain other requirements covered in Policy # 312, “Driver Report of Change
of Company”.

The processing fee to update an unexpired Taxicab Authority permit for a
change of driver type is $10.00. It is the responsibility of the driver to

inform the Taxicab Authority every time there is a change of their driver type,
and update their permit information as such.

1ll. PROCEDURE

Referral Required Upon Change of Driver Type

1. Upon receiving a referral document from a taxicab driver to change their
driver type, the licensing staff shall verify that it clearly contains the
following information:

a.) the effective date of the referral

b.) that the driver is either an employee driver or an independent
contractor/lessee, and not both

c.) the name of the company sending the referral
d.) name and signature of the company supervisor or manager

2. Licensing staff shall then verify the validity of the driver’s TA permit,
DMV driver’s license, DOT physical form, and status of any unsettled
administrative court fines (FTA’s, suspensions):

a. If all documents supporting the current permit remain unexpired,
proceed to the next step (# 3} for processing.

b. If one or more aspects of the current permit is expired, follow
appropriate procedures, requirements, and fee schedule to update
the permit (ex. follow renewal procedures for expired permits; or
outstanding citation fines must be paid in full first before any other
processing)

Page20of3
TA Policy #311 — Driver Type for TA Permits



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

TAXICAB AUTHORITY
POLICY MANUAL

3. Licensing staff shall request payment for the published $10 fee, and
once received, process payment and issue an official receipt to the
driver. The receipt shall reflect the appropriate payment method used
by the driver.

4. Authorized staff shall update the driver’s information in the designated

licensing system. The driver’s file will clearly state the driver type as
written on the referral.

5. The driver will be issued an updated permit reflecting their current
driver type.

END OF POLICY

Page30of3
TA Policy #311 — Driver Type for TA Permits



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

TAXICAB AUTHORITY
POLICY MANUAL

DRIVER REPORT OF
CHANGE OF COMPANY

REFERENCE(S): Effective Date: 1 of 2 pages
NRS 706.88396 11/17/2022
NRS 706.88181

Approving Authority Signature:

Yook ), 2

I. PURPOSE AND SCOPE

To update and establish a policy and agency guidelines for the requirement of a
company referral every time a taxicab driver, regardless of whether an employee
driver or an independent contractor, changes companies, under the authority of
Chapter 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes and the Nevada Administrative Code.

. POLICY

It is the policy of the Taxicab Authority to require a taxicab driver to obtain
and submit a validated referral from the most current company for which
they are either employed or leasing as an independent contractor, and
update their unexpired permit to reflect their most current employer or
lessor.

The processing fee to update an unexpired Taxicab Authority permit for a
change of company is $10.00. It is the responsibility of the driver to inform
the Taxicab Authority every time they change companies, and update their
permit information as such.

TA Policy #312 Driver Report of Change of Company



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

TAXICAB AUTHORITY
POLICY MANUAL

lll. PROCEDURE

Referral Required for All Driver Types Upon Change of Company

1. Upon receiving a referral document from a taxicab driver to change
companies, the licensing staff shall verify that it clearly contains the
following information:

a.) the effective date of the referral

b.) that the driver is either an employee driver or an independent
contractor/lessee, and not both

¢.) the name of the company sending the referral
d.) name and signature of the company supervisor or manager

2. Licensing staff shali then verify the validity of the driver’s TA permit,
DMV driver’s license, DOT physical form, and status of any unsettled
administrative court fines (FTA’s, suspensions):

a. If all documents supporting the current permit remain unexpired,
proceed to the next step (# 3) for processing.

b. If one or more aspects of the current permit is expired, follow
appropriate procedures, requirements, and fee schedule to update
the permit (ex. follow renewal procedures for expired permits; or
outstanding citation fines must be paid in full first before any other
processing)

3. Licensing staff shall request payment for the published $10 fee, and
once received, process payment and issue an official receipt to the
driver. The receipt shall reflect the appropriate payment method used
by the driver.

4. Authorized staff shall update the driver’s information in the designated
licensing system. The driver’s file will clearly state the driver type and
their current company as written on the referral.

Page2of 3
TA Policy #312 Driver Report of Change of Company



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

TAXICAB AUTHORITY
POLICY MANUAL

5. The driver will be issued an updated permit reflecting their current
company.

END OF POLICY

Page3of3
TA Policy #312 Driver Report of Change of Company



AGENDA ITEM 4

Staff Report

(For Discussion Only)

moUoOw >

Administrator's Report
Enforcement/Investigation Report
Stats

Legal Counsel

Future Agenda ltems



NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
TAXICAB INDUSTRY STATISTICS

October 2022

The data contained herein has been produced and processed from sources believed to be reliable (Taxicab Certificate Holders). No warranty expressed or implied is
made regarding accuracy, adequacy, completeness, legality, reliability or usefulness of any information. This disclaimer applies to both isolated and aggregate uses
of the information. The Taxicab Authority provides this information on an "as is" basis. All warranties of any kind express or implied, including but not limited to the
implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, freedom from contamination by computer viruses and non-infringement of proprietary rights
ARE DISCLAIMED. Changes could be periodically added to the information herein; these changes could or could not be incorporated in any new version of the
publication.

October '22



Nevada Taxicab Authority

TOTAL MONTHLY TRIPS
OCTOBER 22 v. OCTOBER '21

% Increase/

Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)
A-CAB 75,191 71,954 4.50%
DELUXE 47,157 43,007 9.65%
DESERT 207,665 185,560 11.91%
HENDERSON 75,423 72,836 3.55%
LUCKY 91,904 83,357 10.25%
NELLIS 102,274 102,820 -0.53%
VIRGIN VALLEY (Blue Desert, LLC) 80,765 48,881 65.23%
WESTERN 65,622 60,814 7.91%
WHITTLESEA 126,652 115,799 9.37%
YCS - CHECKER 122,960 122,079 0.72%
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) 37,610 36,717 2.43%
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) 41,671 45,231 -7.87%
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) 48,753 47,512 2.61%
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) 41,054 43,930 -6.55%
YCS - STAR 99,037 100,332 -1.29%
YCS - YELLOW 115,293 124,610 -7.48%

INDUSTRY TOTAL 1,379,031 1,305,439 5.64%

Page 2 of 8

October 2022



Nevada Taxicab Authority
EMPLOYEE REVENUE PER TRIP
OCTOBER '22 v. OCTOBER '21

% Increase/

Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)
A-CAB $18.87 $17.67 6.79%
DELUXE $19.78 $18.59 6.40%
DESERT $20.16 $18.86 6.89%
HENDERSON $19.69 $17.89 10.06%
LUCKY $19.25 $18.53 3.89%
NELLIS $19.41 $18.31 6.01%
VIRGIN VALLEY (Blue Desert, LLC) $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!
WESTERN $18.18 $17.11 6.25%
WHITTLESEA $19.92 $18.64 6.87%
YCS - CHECKER $19.77 $18.51 6.81%
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) $19.43 $17.98 8.06%
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) $19.87 $18.23 9.00%
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) $19.73 $18.28 7.93%
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) $19.74 $18.44 7.05%
YCS - STAR $19.81 $18.36 7.90%
YCS - YELLOW $19.82 $18.45 7.43%
INDUSTRY AVERAGE (Revenue/Trips) $19.73 $18.41 7.17%

Page 3 of 8 October 2022



Nevada Taxicab Authority

LEASE REVENUE PER TRIP
OCTOBER 2022

% Increase/

Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)

A-CAB $19.69 $18.71 5.24%
DELUXE $0.00 $0.00 N/A
DESERT $20.42 $18.99 7.53%
HENDERSON $20.90 $19.00 10.00%
LUCKY $19.56 $18.81 3.99%
NELLIS $0.00 $0.00 N/A
VIRGIN VALLEY (Blue Desert, LLC) $20.76 $19.33 7.40%
WESTERN $20.14 $18.41 9.40%
WHITTLESEA $20.52 $19.18 6.99%
YCS - CHECKER $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - STAR $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - YELLOW $0.00 $0.00 N/A

INDUSTRY AVERAGE (Revenue/ Trips) $20.30 $18.93 7.24%

Page 4 of 8

October 2022




Nevada Taxicab Authority
MONTHLY COMBINED TRIP COMPARISON
2022 v. 2021

MONTH YEAR TRIPS YEAR TRIPS % Increase/ # TRIPS +/-
(Decrease)
JANUARY 2022 831,329 2021 293,274 183.46% 538,055
FEBRUARY | 2022 941,829 2021 389,708 141.68% 552,121
MARCH 2022 1,251,434 2021 699,536 78.89% 551,898
APRIL 2022 1,198,353 2021 896,711 33.64% 301,642
MAY 2022 1,247,518 2021 1,091,830 14.26% 155,688
JUNE 2022 1,132,300 2021 1,170,664 -3.28% (38,364)
JULY 2022 1,121,162 2021 1,287,186 -12.90% (166,024)
AUGUST 2022 1,091,980 2021 1,169,109 -6.60% (77,129)
SEPTEMBER| 2022 1,239,580 2021 1,095,216 13.18% 144,364
OCTOBER | 2022 1,379,031 2021 1,305,439 5.64% 73,592
NOVEMBER | 2022 2021 #DIV/0! 0
DECEMBER | 2022 2021 #DIV/0! 0
YTD TOTAL 2022 11,434,516 2021 9,398,673 21.66% 2,035,843

Corrected from published March 2021 data

Page 5 of 8

October 2022




Nevada Taxicab Authority

YEAR TO DATE COMPARISON
OCTOBER 22 v. OCTOBER 21

2022 2021 % A 2022 2021 % A

EMP. TRIPS *** 951,865 973,237 -2.20% 8,160,403 7,277,959 12.12%
REVENUE $18,778,592 | $17,913,201 4.83% $154,578,578 | $130,390,299 18.55%
AVG REV/PER TRIP $19.73 $18.41 717% $18.94 $17.92 5.71%
MEDALLIONS 3,530 3,530 0.00% 3,530 3,530 0.00%
LEASE TRIPS *** 427,166 332,202 28.59% 3,274,113 2,120,684 54.39%
LEASE REVENUE $8,670,668 $6,288,603 37.88% $63,664,016 $39,347,260 61.80%
AVG REV/PER TRIP $20.30 $18.93 7.24% $19.44 $18.55 4.80%
DECALS 1,051 867 21.22% 1,051 867 21.22%

Page 6 of 8 October 2022




NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
MEDALLIONS BY COMPANY

OCTOBER 2022

Company > Medallions
A-CAB 145
DELUXE 136
DESERT 229
FRIAS 12
HENDERSON 225
LUCKY 184
NELLIS 224
VIRGIN VALLEY 132
WESTERN 228
WHITTLESEA 286
YCS CHECKER 295
YCS NEW CAB 1 221
YCS NEW CAB 2 236
YCS NEW CAB 3 238
YCS NEW CAB 4 221
YCS STAR 223
YCS YELLOW 295

TOTAL 3,530

Previous medallion counts presented in the Nevada Taxicab Authority monthly statistics were based on an equivalency
algorithm, which converted time restricted medallion totals into a quotient that was proportionally (i.e. mathematically)
equivalent to that of medallions that could operate in Clark County 24 hours per day. The algorithm provided an easily
understandable statistical mechanism which facilitated the comparison of seemingly disparate, incongruent, and/or
dissimilar data points. The current medallion counts are based solely on the number of physical medallion plates issued
to each Clark County certificated taxicab company.

Page 7 of 8 October 2022



NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
LEASE DECALS BY COMPANY

OCTOBER 2022
Company > Decals
A-CAB 127
DELUXE 0
DESERT 229
HENDERSON 176
LUCKY 99
NELLIS 0
VIRGIN VALLEY 132
WESTERN 112
WHITTLESEA 176
YCS CHECKER 0
YCS NEW CAB 1 0
YCS NEW CAB 2 0
YCS NEW CAB 3 0
YCS NEW CAB 4 0
YCS STAR 0
YCS YELLOW 0

TOTAL 1,051

Lease decal numbers reflect how many decals a company has had issued to a medallion; not
how many leases the company has issued.

Page 8 of 8 October 2022



NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
TAXICAB INDUSTRY STATISTICS

NOVEMBER 2022

The data contained herein has been produced and processed from sources believed to be reliable (Taxicab Certificate Holders). No warranty expressed or implied is
made regarding accuracy, adequacy, completeness, legality, reliability or usefulness of any information. This disclaimer applies to both isolated and aggregate uses
of the information. The Taxicab Authority provides this information on an "as is" basis. All warranties of any kind express or implied, including but not limited to the
implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, freedom from contamination by computer viruses and non-infringement of proprietary rights
ARE DISCLAIMED. Changes could be periodically added to the information herein; these changes could or could not be incorporated in any new version of the
publication.

NOVEMBER '22



Nevada Taxicab Authority

TOTAL MONTHLY TRIPS
NOVEMBER '22 v. NOVEMBER '21

% Increase/

Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)
A-CAB 62,264 59,335 4.94%
DELUXE 38,200 37,588 1.63%
DESERT 175,776 148,808 18.12%
HENDERSON 62,447 60,054 3.98%
LUCKY 77,003 76,620 0.50%
NELLIS 81,156 84,526 -3.99%
VIRGIN VALLEY (Blue Desert, LLC) 62,429 43,355 43.99%
WESTERN 53,194 52,746 0.85%
WHITTLESEA 100,361 95,989 4.55%
YCS - CHECKER 104,251 104,896 -0.61%
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) 34,526 34,266 0.76%
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) 35,269 38,846 -9.21%
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) 39,964 41,081 -2.72%
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) 34,378 39,510 -12.99%
YCS - STAR 85,935 87,160 -1.41%
YCS - YELLOW 95,797 101,591 -5.70%

INDUSTRY TOTAL 1,142,950 1,106,371 3.31%

Page 2 of 8

November 2022



Nevada Taxicab Authority
EMPLOYEE REVENUE PER TRIP
NOVEMBER '22 v. NOVEMBER '21

% Increase/

Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)
A-CAB $18.56 $17.78 4.39%
DELUXE $19.39 $18.64 4.02%
DESERT $19.54 $18.77 4.10%
HENDERSON $19.12 $17.88 6.94%
LUCKY $19.16 $19.05 0.58%
NELLIS $19.11 $18.29 4.48%
VIRGIN VALLEY (Blue Desert, LLC) $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!
WESTERN $17.85 $16.79 6.31%
WHITTLESEA $19.52 $18.70 4.39%
YCS - CHECKER $19.32 $18.49 4.49%
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) $18.92 $18.00 5.11%
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) $19.57 $18.32 6.82%
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) $19.20 $18.35 4.63%
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) $19.32 $18.36 5.23%
YCS - STAR $19.18 $18.42 4.13%
YCS - YELLOW $19.28 $18.49 4.27%
INDUSTRY AVERAGE (Revenue/Trips) $19.27 $18.43 4.56%

Page 3 of 8 November 2022



Nevada Taxicab Authority

LEASE REVENUE PER TRIP
NOVEMBER 2022

% Increase/

Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)

A-CAB $19.34 $18.54 4.31%
DELUXE $0.00 $0.00 N/A
DESERT $19.87 $18.70 6.26%
HENDERSON $20.33 $18.95 7.28%
LUCKY $19.46 $18.58 4.74%
NELLIS $0.00 $0.00 N/A
VIRGIN VALLEY (Blue Desert, LLC) $20.33 $19.31 5.28%
WESTERN $20.05 $18.50 8.38%
WHITTLESEA $20.04 $19.10 4.92%
YCS - CHECKER $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - STAR $0.00 $0.00 N/A
YCS - YELLOW $0.00 $0.00 N/A

INDUSTRY AVERAGE (Revenue/ Trips) $20.30 $18.80 7.97%

Page 4 of 8

November 2022




Nevada Taxicab Authority
MONTHLY COMBINED TRIP COMPARISON
2022 v. 2021

MONTH YEAR TRIPS YEAR TRIPS % Increase/ # TRIPS +/-
(Decrease)
JANUARY 2022 831,329 2021 293,274 183.46% 538,055
FEBRUARY | 2022 941,829 2021 389,708 141.68% 552,121
MARCH 2022 1,251,434 2021 699,506 78.90% 551,928
APRIL 2022 1,198,353 2021 896,711 33.64% 301,642
MAY 2022 1,247,518 2021 1,091,830 14.26% 155,688
JUNE 2022 1,132,300 2021 1,170,664 -3.28% (38,364)
JULY 2022 1,121,162 2021 1,287,186 -12.90% (166,024)
AUGUST 2022 1,091,980 2021 1,169,109 -6.60% (77,129)
SEPTEMBER| 2022 1,239,580 2021 1,095,216 13.18% 144,364
OCTOBER | 2022 1,379,031 2021 1,305,439 5.64% 73,592
NOVEMBER | 2022 1,142,950 2021 1,106,371 3.31% 36,579
DECEMBER | 2022 2021 #DIV/0! 0
YTD TOTAL 2022 12,577,466 2021 10,505,014 19.73% 2,072,452

Corrected from published March 2021 data

Page 5 of 8

November 2022




Nevada Taxicab Authority
YEAR TO DATE COMPARISON

November '22 v. November

21

2022 2021 % A 2022 2021 % A

EMP. TRIPS *** 800,182 825,383 -3.05% 8,960,585 8,103,342 10.58%
REVENUE $15,417,216 | $15,211,196 1.35% $169,995,793 | $145,601,496 16.75%
AVG REV/PER TRIP $19.27 $18.43 4.56% $18.97 $17.97 5.55%
MEDALLIONS 3,530 3,530 0.00% 3,530 3,530 0.00%
LEASE TRIPS *** 342,768 280,988 21.99% 3,616,881 2,401,672 50.60%
LEASE REVENUE $6,822,109 $5,283,723 29.12% $70,486,125 $44,630,983 57.93%
AVG REV/PER TRIP $19.90 $18.80 5.85% $19.49 $18.58 4.90%
DECALS 1,051 920 14.24% 1,051 920 14.24%

Page 6 of 8 November 2022




NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
MEDALLIONS BY COMPANY

NOVEMBER 2022

Company > Medallions
A-CAB 145
DELUXE 136
DESERT 229
FRIAS 12
HENDERSON 225
LUCKY 184
NELLIS 224
VIRGIN VALLEY 132
WESTERN 228
WHITTLESEA 286
YCS CHECKER 295
YCS NEW CAB 1 221
YCS NEW CAB 2 236
YCS NEW CAB 3 238
YCS NEW CAB 4 221
YCS STAR 223
YCS YELLOW 295

TOTAL 3,530

Previous medallion counts presented in the Nevada Taxicab Authority monthly statistics were based on an equivalency
algorithm, which converted time restricted medallion totals into a quotient that was proportionally (i.e. mathematically)
equivalent to that of medallions that could operate in Clark County 24 hours per day. The algorithm provided an easily
understandable statistical mechanism which facilitated the comparison of seemingly disparate, incongruent, and/or
dissimilar data points. The current medallion counts are based solely on the number of physical medallion plates issued
to each Clark County certificated taxicab company.

Page 7 of 8 November 2022



NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
LEASE DECALS BY COMPANY

NOVEMBER 2022
Company > Decals
A-CAB 127
DELUXE 0
DESERT 229
HENDERSON 176
LUCKY 99
NELLIS 0
VIRGIN VALLEY 132
WESTERN 112
WHITTLESEA 176
YCS CHECKER 0
YCS NEW CAB 1 0
YCS NEW CAB 2 0
YCS NEW CAB 3 0
YCS NEW CAB 4 0
YCS STAR 0
YCS YELLOW 0

TOTAL 1,051

Lease decal numbers reflect how many decals a company has had issued to a medallion; not
how many leases the company has issued.

Page 8 of 8 November 2022



NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
AGENCY STATISTICS

OCTOBER 2022

OCTOBER '22



October 2022

YV VY

VV V V

VV VYV V

VV VYV VVVY

Investigations

Total number of citations written
Total number of violations written (including impounds)

Total number of long hauling citations
Total number Impound/Special

Total number of No CPCNs

Total number of warrant arrests

Court

Total number of violations cited & resolved w/in the month

Total number of failed to appear in Court
Total number of waived before Hearing (walk-ins)
Total number of Hearings held

o Guilty 00

Not Guilty 00
o Denial 00
@) Revocation 01
o Dismissed 00
o Vehicle Release 00

Total number of violations Waived at Hearing (on court day)
Total number dismissed by Hearing Officer

Total number dismissed by DAG

Total number dismissed by Administration

Total number dismissed by Investigations

Total number of denied-Overturned

Total number citations not turned in

Total number citations voided

110
134

01
00
00
00

116

21
67
01

00
00
00
02
00
00
00



Citation/Violation Dispositions Summary

Fail To Appearin Court
Waived Before Hearing

Trial Held-Revocation
Denials Overturned

Trial Held-Denial

Issued into Other Court
Waived at Hearing
Dismissed by Hearing Officer
Dismissed by Investigations
Dismissed by State
Dismissed by Administration

Dismissed by DAG

Trial Held - Guilty
Trial Held - Not Guilty
Default on Citation
Citation not turned in
Citation Voided
Denied No Appeal
Not Resolved

From Oct 1 22 through Oct 31 22

N AN
Ul O O Ok, JN -

O O O O OO0 O oo N o

=
o

Total October 2022 Violations Cited and Resolved: 116
Previous Months’ Violations Resolved in October 2022: 01



Citation Violation Report
From Oct 1 22 through Oct 30 ‘22

CCO 20.08.020 \ LOAD IN UNAUTHORIZED AREA 0
NAC 706.483 \ ACCIDENT; MUST NOTIFY T.A. 0
NAC 706.531(1) \ DISPLAY T.A. PERMIT 3
NAC 706.531(2) \ PERMIT; UPRIGHT AND UNOBSTRUCTED 3
NAC 706.543(1) \ VERBAL ARGUMENTS/PHYSICAL VIOLENCE 0
NAC 706.543(3) \ ROTATION OF TAXI STAND 9
NAC 706.552(1A) \ ASSURE METER ENGAGED ON HIRE 5
NAC 706.552(1B) \ SOLICIT PASSENGER BY VOICE OR ACTION 1
NAC 706.552(2A) \ CHANGE EMPLOYER: NEW REFERRAL / PERMIT 1
NAC 706.556(2) \ AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR WILL KEEP A COPY OF LEASE IN TAXICAB 6
NRS 706.88395 \ IMPOUND OF TAXI 0

NRS 706.8843(1)B \ HEALTH CARD IN POSSESSION AS CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT BY

CERTIFICATE HOLDER )
NRS 706.8845(3) \ NOT USE PROFANITY/SHOUT TO DRIVERS 1
NRS 706.8845(9) \ INTERFERE W/ TRAFFIC WHEN LOADING 5
NRS 706.8845(11) \ UNATTENDED W/ KEY IN IGNITION 0
NRS 706.8845(12) \ OBEY LAWS - SAFETY COMFORT AND CONVENIENCE 86
NRS 706.8846(1) \ DECEIVE/ATTEMPT TO DECEIVE 1
NRS706.8846(3) \ LONGER ROUTE THAN IS NECESSARY 1
NRS706.8847(1) \ REFUSE TO TRANSPORT AN ORDERLY PERSON 2
NRS706.8849(1)B \ ON HIRE/ASSURE METER ENGAGED 3
NRS706.8849(1)C \ CHARGE OTHER THAN METER READING 1
NRS706.8849(2)D \ NOT OPERATE CAB W/O VALID DRIVER’S PERMIT/D.L. IN POSSESSION 1

Total 134



Monthly Vehicle Report  October 2022

Cab company OSN Issued 24HR Issued Accident Annual Meter seal
Inspection
A-CAB 9 2 8 5 1
BD VIRGIN VALLEY 11 2 8 4 2
DELUXE P 1 3 1 1
DESERT 02 7 13 21 11
HENDERSON 4 4 2 12 1
LUCKY LAS VEGAS 10 10 17 1 3
NELLIS 4 5 7 25 3
NEWCAB 21 LLC 12 3 3 9 0
NEWCAB ACQ LLC 22 3 9 11 1
NEWCAB CT LLC 20 4 7 18 0
NEWCAB TT LLC 10 2 4 9 1
WESTERN 6 2 8 0 0
WHITTLESEA 9 13 12 18 2
YCS CHECKER LLC 8 3 14 4 3
YCS STAR LLC 13 4 11 £ 1
YCS YELLOW LLC 9 6 18 3 1

Total: 171 71 144 143 31



NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
AGENCY STATISTICS

NOVEMBER 2022

NOVEMBER '22



November 2022

YV VY

V V V V

YV V VYV V

VV VYV VVVY

Investigations

Total number of citations written
Total number of violations written (including impounds)

Total number of long hauling citations
Total number Impound/Special

Total number of No CPCNs

Total number of warrant arrests

Court

Total number of violations cited & resolved w/in the month

Total number of failed to appear in Court
Total number of waived before Hearing (walk-ins)
Total number of Hearings held

o) Guilty 06

Not Guilty 00
o Denial 01
@) Revocation 01
o Dismissed 01
o Vehicle Release 02

Total number of violations Waived at Hearing (on court day)
Total number dismissed by Hearing Officer

Total number dismissed by DAG

Total number dismissed by Administration

Total number dismissed by Investigations

Total number of denied-Overturned

Total number citations not turned in

Total number citations voided

28
32

01
00
00
00

28
03
18
11

06
00
00
01
00
00
00
00



Citation/Violation Dispositions Summary

Fail To Appearin Court
Waived Before Hearing

Trial Held-Revocation
Denials Overturned

Trial Held-Denial

Issued into Other Court
Waived at Hearing
Dismissed by Hearing Officer
Dismissed by Investigations
Dismissed by State
Dismissed by Administration

Dismissed by DAG

Trial Held - Guilty
Trial Held - Not Guilty
Default on Citation
Citation not turned in
Citation Voided
Denied No Appeal
Not Resolved

Total November 2022 Violations Cited and Resolved:
Previous Months’ Violations Resolved in November 2022:

From Nov 1 22 through Nov 30 22

o O O O O

04

28
00



Citation Violation Report
From Nov 1 22 through Nov 30 22

CCO 20.08.020 \ LOAD IN UNAUTHORIZED AREA

NAC 706.483 \ ACCIDENT; MUST NOTIFY T.A.

NAC 706.531(1) \ DISPLAY T.A. PERMIT

NAC 706.531(2) \ PERMIT; UPRIGHT AND UNOBSTRUCTED

NAC 706.543(3) \ ROTATION OF TAXI STAND

NAC 706.552(1A) \ ASSURE METER ENGAGED ON HIRE

NAC 706.552(1B) \ SOLICIT PASSENGER BY VOICE OR ACTION

NAC 706.552(2A) \ CHANGE EMPLOYER: NEW REFERRAL / PERMIT

NAC 706.556(2) \ AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR WILL KEEP A COPY OF LEASE IN TAXICAB
NRS 706.88395 \ IMPOUND OF TAXI

NRS 706.8843(1)B \ HEALTH CARD IN POSSESSION AS CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT BY
CERTIFICATE HOLDER

NRS 706.8845(3) \ NOT USE PROFANITY/SHOUT TO DRIVERS

NRS 706.8845(9) \ INTERFERE W/ TRAFFIC WHEN LOADING

NRS 706.8845(11) \ UNATTENDED W/ KEY IN IGNITION

NRS 706.8845(12) \ OBEY LAWS - SAFETY COMFORT AND CONVENIENCE

NRS 706.8846(1) \ DECEIVE/ATTEMPT TO DECEIVE

NRS706.8846(3) \ LONGER ROUTE THAN IS NECESSARY

NRS706.8846(4) \ COMPLY W/ LAWFUL/REASONABLE REQUEST; SPEED AND ROUTE
NRS706.8849(1)B \ ON HIRE/ASSURE METER ENGAGED

NRS706.8849(1)C \ CHARGE OTHER THAN METER READING

NRS706.8849(2)D \ NOT OPERATE CAB W/O VALID DRIVER’S PERMIT/D.L. IN POSSESSION

Total

32



Monthly Vehicle Report November 2022

Cab company OSN Issued 24HR Issued Accident Annual Meter seal
Inspection

A-CAB
BD VIRGIN VALLEY
DELUXE

DESERT
HENDERSON
LUCKY LAS VEGAS
NELLIS

NEWCAB 21 LLC
NEWCAB ACQ LLC
NEWCAB CT LLC
NEWCAB TT LLC
WESTERN
WHITTLESEA

YCS CHECKER LLC
YCS STAR LLC

YCS YELLOW LLC 13

Total: 83

14

W\ A~ 00 W N
w
A D W O O O

11
13 29

—_
—

— NN R W= W W W
S N W A O O O

O W N W ks~ B

15

-bO\O\-lk»—nw[\_)_[;
OF8 O po" —
—_— W W O o O

Cr O O N IOy © O
3

[u—

14
116 50 25

=
(=)



AGENDA ITEM 5

Public Comment



AGENDA ITEM 6

Adjournment



	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, October 26, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats
	1 - TOP SHEET FOR PACKETS - template - blue
	TAXICAB AUTHORITY






	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda signed revised2
	DRAFT Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda TEAMS
	2022-12-21 Agenda Signature Page signed

	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet.pdf
	Wednesday, October 26, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats
	Table of Contents
	a.item 1





	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet




	DOC
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Signed Postings

	DOC
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, October 26, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats
	a.item 2
	a.item 3






	TA Policy 311 Driver Type for TA Permits signed
	TA Policy 312 Driver Report of Change of Company signed
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, October 26, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats.pdf
	a.item 4







	October 2022 Monthly Industry Statistics
	October '22
	October '22 Trips
	October '22 Trip
	October '22 LeaseRevenue-Trip
	October Trip Comparo
	October '22 YTD Comparo
	October '22 Medallions
	October '22 Lease Decals

	November 2022 Monthly Industry Statistics
	NOVEMBER '22
	November '22 Trips
	November '22 Trip
	November'22 LeaseRevenue-Trip
	November Trip Comparo
	November '22 YTD Comparo
	November 22 Medallions
	November '22 Lease Decals


	Cover Page for Board Agenda Packet
	OCTOBER '22

	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	October 2022 Agency Statistics
	October  2022



	Cover Page for Board Agenda Packet
	NOVEMBER '22

	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	November 2022 Agency Statistics
	November  2022

	Wednesday, December 21, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	Wednesday, October 26, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats.pdf
	a.item 5
	a.item 6













